
           
The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City
Clerk, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 28 CFR/36).

 
POSTING DATE: 04/08/2025

AGENDA
PUBLIC NUISANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE

APRIL 10, 2025

 
Official action can only be taken on items which appear on the agenda. The public body may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, amend, strike,
or continue any agenda item.
 
When more information is needed to act on an item, the public body may refer the matter to Staff or back to Committee or the recommending body.
 
Under certain circumstances, items are deferred to a specific date or stricken from the agenda entirely.

 

REGULAR SESSION - 11:00 A.M. - CITY HALL, 229 W. OKMULGEE AVE, 3RD FLOOR,
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

ROLL CALL

 

           
1. Consider approval of the Public Nuisance Review Committee Meeting Minutes of April 3,

2025, or take other necessary action. (Sarah Winkle)
 
2. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 2218 Lampton, is

dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

 
3. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 2545 Monta PL, is

dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

 
4. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 1301 Summit, is

dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 



 
5. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 1713 Houston, is

dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

 
6. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 1714 Houston, is

dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

 
7. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 400 N 16th, is

dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

 
8. Agenda Item Title:

Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 1411 Georgetown, is
dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a
fire hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned
and should be demolished, or take other necessary action
(11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

 
9. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 1710 S Cherokee, is

dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a
fire hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned
and should be demolished, or take other necessary action
(11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

 
10. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 531 N 21st, is dilapidated and

has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the
community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire
hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned and
should be demolished, or take other necessary action
(11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

 

ADJOURN



   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 1.        
Meeting Date: 04/10/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Consider approval of the Public Nuisance Review Committee Meeting Minutes of April 3, 2025, or
take other necessary action. (Sarah Winkle)

BACKGROUND
Consider approval of the Public Nuisance Review Committee Meeting Minutes of April 3, 2025.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Approve the minutes.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Minutes 



MINUTES

OF THE
PUBLIC NUISANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

MET IN A REGULAR CALL SESSION 
IN THE INSPECTIONS BUILDING, MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

APRIL 3, 2025

 
The Public Nuisance Review Committee of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met in a Regular
Schedule Meeting at 11:00 a.m., on APRIL 3, 2025, at 229 W. Okmulgee Ave., 3rd Floor, Council
Chambers, Muskogee, Oklahoma.
 

The meeting was called to order and the roll was called as follows:
 

Present:  Sarah Winkle, Chairperson; Codale Ford, Committee Member; Brent Roberts, Committee
Member 

Attendees:  Dianna Brown, 412 Jefferson St.

 

               
1. Consider approval of the Public Nuisance Review Committee Meeting Minutes of March

20, 2025, or take other necessary action. (Sarah Winkle)
  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Codale Ford, seconded by Committee

Member Brent Roberts to approve the Public Nuisance Review Committee Meeting
Minutes of March 20, 2025. 

  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
2. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 1212 Locust, is

dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Brent Roberts, seconded by Chairperson

Sarah Winkle that the personal property located at 1212 Locust is dilapidated and
constitutes a public nuisance and should be removed. 



  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
3. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 2701 Circle Dr, is

dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

  

 
  Motion was made by Chairperson Sarah Winkle, seconded by Committee Member

Brent Roberts that the personal property located at 2701 Circle Dr. is dilapidated and
constitutes a public nuisance and should be removed. 

  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
4. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 1300 Cherry, is

dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Brent Roberts, seconded by Chairperson

Sarah Winkle that the personal property located at 1300 Cherry is dilapidated and
constitutes a public nuisance and should be removed. 

  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
5. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 2810 E Monta PL,

is dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

  

 
  Motion was made by Chairperson Sarah Winkle, seconded by Committee Member

Brent Roberts that the personal property located at 2810 E Monta PL is dilapidated and
constitutes a public nuisance and should be removed. 

  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
6. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 265 N 28th St, is   



6. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 265 N 28th St, is
dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

  

 
  Motion was made by Chairperson Sarah Winkle, seconded by Committee Member

Brent Roberts that the personal property located at 265 N 28th St is dilapidated and
constitutes a public nuisance and should be removed. 

  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
7. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 412 JEFFERSON, is

dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general
public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property
creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is
abandoned and should be demolished, or take other necessary action
(11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 

Sarah Winkle opened the item to public hearing.

Dianna Brown was present to speak on the property. She stated that she owns the property
located at 412 Jefferson. She stated at one time it wasn't dilapidated but the house next door
caught fire and caused her house to catch on fire. She stated that the property owners'
beside her had no repercussions for the damages to the property at 412 Jefferson. She stated
that she lost her home and now the city wants to tear it down. She stated that she doesn't
have the money to fix the damage that was caused and the property owner next door should
be held responsible for this. She stated she lost everything in the fire and nearly lost her and
her family's lives. She stated the house now has fire damage due to the neighbor's fire and
water damage due to the fire department putting the fire out. She stated that she has a
storage building in the back and has talked to Codale Ford about moving the building. She
stated she has cleaned out the storage building in the driveway and is trying to get
it moved but hasn't been able to due to the rain. She is going to try to get it scheduled to
move this Sunday. She stated that she wants to keep the storage building. She stated that
she has boarded the house up as much as possible.

Brent Roberts asked if she had any idea or plans to remedy the damage that was done to the
property. Brent stated that everything on the inside is burnt, the ceiling and roof are caving
in, there is water damage, and stated that it is only going to get worst. Brent stated the last
thing the Committee wanted to do was take something from someone or cause more
heartache and headaches. He stated the committee just operated on what they had in front of
them and for this particular property, it does create a potential risk to life and health. He
stated that it is not structurally sound and that is a concern of the committee. 

Dianna Brown stated her concerns with other homes that were dilapidated for much longer
than 412 Jefferson and that the city has not taken any actions on those properties.

Brent Roberts asked Dianna if she had a plan for the house.

  



Dianna Brown stated that she does not have the money to fix it, but if she had the money,
she would fix it.

Sarah Winkle stated that the function of the Committee is just to determine the state that the
house is in right now.

Dianna Brown stated that she had already reconciled herself that the city was going to tear
her house down.

Sarah Winkle stated the next step in the process it to go to the Uniform Building Code of
Appeals Board. They are a group of builders and workers within the city and Dianna can
present her case to them and talk to them about her intentions for the property. Sarah stated
that the sole purpose of this body is to determine if the state for the property is dilapidated,
a fire hazard, or is a safety threat and causes a nuisance.

Sarah Winkle closed the item to public hearing.

Brent Roberts stated that without a plan for the property he recommended proceeding with
sending the item to the Uniform Building Code of Appeals Board.

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Brent Roberts, seconded by Committee

Member Codale Ford to find that 412 Jefferson is dilapidated constituting a public
nuisance, is a fire hazard, is abandoned and should be demolished. 

  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
8. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 647 N 14th, is dilapidated

and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the
community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire
hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned and
should be demolished, or take other necessary action
(11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Brent Roberts, seconded by Chairperson

Sarah Winkle to find that 647 N 14th is dilapidated constituting a public nuisance, is a
fire hazard, is abandoned and should be demolished. 

  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
9. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 718 Callahan and accessory   



9. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 718 Callahan and accessory
building, is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the
general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the
property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the
building is abandoned and should be demolished, or take other necessary action
(11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Brent Roberts, seconded by Chairperson

Sarah Winkle to find that 718 Callahan and the accessory building is dilapidated
constituting a public nuisance, is a fire hazard, is abandoned and should be demolished. 

  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
10. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 1720 S Cherokee, is

dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general
public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property
creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is
abandoned and should be demolished, or take other necessary action
(11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Brent Roberts, seconded by Committee

Member Codale Ford to find that 1720 S Cherokee is dilapidated constituting a public
nuisance, is a fire hazard, is abandoned and should be demolished. 

  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

________________________________________       
    SARAH WINKLE, CHAIRPERSON
            

 _______________________________________
          CORINNE STOREY, SECRETARY                                                                       



   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 2.        
Meeting Date: 04/10/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 2218 Lampton, is dilapidated
as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah
Winkle)  
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Lots 29 and 30 in Block 3 in BONITO ADDITION to the City of Muskogee, according to the official
plat
thereof, being laid out upon and a part of the NE/4 of NE/4 of section 25, Township 15 North, Range 18
East of the Indian Base and Meridian, Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma.

An exterior inspection of the property at the aforementioned address occurred on 3/11/25 by a City of
Muskogee Code Official.

VIOLATIONS FOUND:
  

  Old roll of carpet in the front yard, clothing in bags and loose on the front porch, a
mirrored head board leaned against the fence, in public view. Sec. 38-64
 

CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUESTED:
REMOVE ITEMS FROM PUBLIC VIEW BY 3/28/25
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination that the personal property is dilapidated and constitutes a public nuisance and
should be abated from the property.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
1 property pic 
2 property pic 
3 property pic 
4 property pic 













   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 3.        
Meeting Date: 04/10/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 2545 Monta PL, is dilapidated
as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah
Winkle)  
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

The East 50 feet of Lot 14 and the West 15 feet of Lot 15 in Block 7 in the Pierce Fuller Addition to the
City of Muskogee, according to the official plat thereof, filed for record on December 6, 1955,
Muskogee
County, State of Oklahoma.

An exterior inspection of the property at the aforementioned address occurred on 3/11/25 by a City of
Muskogee Code Official.

VIOLATIONS FOUND:
  

  Old Washing machine in the driveway, next to garage, in public view. Sec. 38-64
 

CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUESTED:
REMOVE ITEMS FROM PUBLIC VIEW BY 3/28/25
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination that the personal property is dilapidated and constitutes a public nuisance and
should be abated from the property.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
1 property pic 
2 property pic 
3 property pic 









   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 4.        
Meeting Date: 04/10/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 1301 Summit, is dilapidated as
to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

The South 62 1/2 Feet of Lot 4 in the Block 6 in Martin-Miller-Reid Addition to the City of Muskogee
according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee County Oklahoma.

An exterior inspection of the property at the aforementioned address occurred on 3/11/25 by a City of
Muskogee Code Official.

VIOLATIONS FOUND:
  

 Old construction materials or used lumber, a plastic barrel, possible bed frame or
headboard, plastic buckets, used window or windows and a large blue tarp in public view.
Sec. 38-64

CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUESTED:
REMOVE ITEMS FROM PUBLIC VIEW BY 3/28/25
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination that the personal property is dilapidated and constitutes a public nuisance and
should be abated from the property.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
1 property pic 
2 property pic 
3 property pic 
4 property pic 













   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 5.        
Meeting Date: 04/10/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 1713 Houston, is dilapidated as
to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Lot 7 in Block 10 of the Monticello Addition to the City of Muskogee, according to the official
Plat thereof, Muskogee County Oklahoma.

An exterior inspection of the property at the aforementioned address occurred on 3/14/25 by a City of
Muskogee Code Official.

VIOLATIONS FOUND:
  

 Old piece of plywood, ice chest, bassinet, car seat, baby stroller, lawn mower, in the front
yard.  Numerous plastic buckets, laundry basket, black file cabinet or similar item, black
plastic or metal crates and a black or grey tarp of some sort all near the garage. A mop and
mop bucket, a television, and some cook ware on the front porch along with trash and
debris etc. in public view. Sec. 38-64

CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUESTED:
REMOVE ITEMS FROM PUBLIC VIEW BY 4/3/25
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination that the personal property is dilapidated and constitutes a public nuisance and
should be abated from the property.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
1 property pic 
2 property pic 
3 property pic 
4 property pic 



5 property pic 













   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 6.        
Meeting Date: 04/10/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 1714 Houston, is dilapidated as
to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Lot 18 in Block 9 Monticello Addition to the City of Muskogee, Muskogee County, Oklahoma,
according
to the official plat thereof, being platted out of and a part of the SE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section 25.
Township 15 North, Range 18 east of the Indian Base and Meridian.

An exterior inspection of the property at the aforementioned address occurred on 3/14/25 by a City of
Muskogee Code Official.

VIOLATIONS FOUND:
  

Old tires in front of the garage, lawn mower tires and an old recliner on the front porch,
in public view. Sec. 38-64

CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUESTED:
REMOVE ITEMS FROM PUBLIC VIEW BY 4/4/25
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination that the personal property is dilapidated and constitutes a public nuisance and
should be abated from the property.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
1 property pic 
2 property pic 
3 property pic 
4 property pic 













   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 7.        
Meeting Date: 04/10/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 400 N 16th, is dilapidated as to
constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

 
Lot 4 in Block 212 in the City of Muskogee, according to the official plat there
Muskogee County; State of Oklahoma. (400 N 13)(8 units)

An exterior inspection of the property at the aforementioned address occurred on 3/14/25 by a City of
Muskogee Code Official.

VIOLATIONS FOUND:
  

 HOUSEHOLD FURNITURE AND OTHER DEBRIS IN YARD AND ON PROPERTY

CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUESTED:
REMOVE ITEMS FROM PUBLIC VIEW BY 3/26/25
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination that the personal property is dilapidated and constitutes a public nuisance and
should be abated from the property.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
1 property pic 
2 property pic 







   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 8.        
Meeting Date: 04/10/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Agenda Item Title:
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 1411 Georgetown, is dilapidated and has
become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the community as to
constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to
other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned and should be demolished, or take other
necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
Lot 2 Block 138 in the City of Muskogee, according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee County,
Oklahoma
 
 
An exterior inspection of the property and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on
03/14/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building
Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action
which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.   
 
FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is unsecure. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2
IPMC 

Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the
municipality;
Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire
protection costs; and
Devalues abutting and nearby real properties

Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11
Section 22-112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation
and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC
The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5
The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5

 
Corrective Actions listed in the letter to the owner were as follows:
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing
and mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective
International Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and
safe condition. Exterior doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in
sound condition, good repair, and weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants
within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable



within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable
of being opened and closed, as intended by the manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good
repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking
surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated rubbish, trash and debris,
including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, masonry, stucco
shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Complete Case File 











































 

 

3/14/2025 
 
BENNING, CAROL ANN  
5864 OLD MEMORY LANE  
SAN DIEGO CA 92114-1242 

Case Number: 25-76091 
Street Address: 1411 GEORGETOWN 
Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/14/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 
statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
• The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
• Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

• The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 
• The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 
 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  
 

 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 
Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 
property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 
dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 
will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 
the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 
*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
Lot 2 Block 138 in the City of Muskogee, according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee County, 
Oklahoma 















CODALE FORD
Highlight

CODALE FORD
Highlight



   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 9.        
Meeting Date: 04/10/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 1710 S Cherokee, is dilapidated and has
become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the community as to
constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to
other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned and should be demolished, or take other
necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
MUSKOGEE COUNTY, Oklahoma to-wit:
T15N R18E S35 FARMLAND IN MUSKOGEE S60 N420 W210 NW SW SW
 
 
An exterior inspection of the property and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on
03/14/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building
Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action
which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.   
 
FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is unsecure. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2
IPMC 

Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the
municipality;
Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire
protection costs; and
Devalues abutting and nearby real properties

Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11
Section 22-112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation
and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC
The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5
The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5

 
Corrective Actions listed in the letter to the owner were as follows:
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing
and mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective
International Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and
safe condition. Exterior doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in
sound condition, good repair, and weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants
within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable
of being opened and closed, as intended by the manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good



of being opened and closed, as intended by the manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good
repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking
surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated rubbish, trash and debris,
including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, masonry, stucco
shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Complete Case File 













































 

 

3/14/2025 
 
T.A.B MDM INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC 
2012 E YOUNGH ST 
TULSA,OK 74110-0000 
TAMARA R REID  
917 ADMIRAL ST. 
MUSKOGEE OK 74403 

Case Number: 25-76089 
Street Address: 1710 S. CHEROKEE 
Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/13/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 
statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
• The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
• Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

• The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 
• The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 
 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  
 

 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 
Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 
property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 
dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 
will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 
the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 
*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
MUSKOGEE COUNTY, Oklahoma to-wit: 
T15N R18E S35 FARMLAND IN MUSKOGEE S60 N420 W210 NW SW SW 



 

 

3/14/2025 
 
TAMARA R REID  
917 ADMIRAL ST. 
MUSKOGEE OK 74403 

Case Number: 25-76089 
Street Address: 1710 S. CHEROKEE 
Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/13/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 
statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
• The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
• Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

• The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 
• The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 
 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  
 

 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 
Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 
property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 
dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 
will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 
the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 
*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
MUSKOGEE COUNTY, Oklahoma to-wit: 
T15N R18E S35 FARMLAND IN MUSKOGEE S60 N420 W210 NW SW SW 



 

 

3/14/2025 
 
T.A.B MDM INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC 
2012 E YOUNGH ST 
TULSA,OK 74110-0000 

Case Number: 25-76089 
Street Address: 1710 S. CHEROKEE 
Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/13/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 
statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
• The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
• Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

• The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 
• The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 
 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  
 

 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 
Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 
property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 
dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 
will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 
the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 
*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
MUSKOGEE COUNTY, Oklahoma to-wit: 
T15N R18E S35 FARMLAND IN MUSKOGEE S60 N420 W210 NW SW SW 















CODALE FORD
Highlight

CODALE FORD
Highlight



   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 10.        
Meeting Date: 04/10/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 531 N 21st, is dilapidated and has
become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the community as to
constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to
other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned and should be demolished, or take other
necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
MUSKOGEE COUNTY, Oklahoma to-wit:
T15N R18E S35 FARMLAND IN MUSKOGEE S60 N420 W210 NW SW SW
 
 
An exterior inspection of the property and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on
03/13/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building
Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action
which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.   
 
FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is unsecure. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2
IPMC 

Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the
municipality;
Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire
protection costs; and
Devalues abutting and nearby real properties

Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11
Section 22-112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation
and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC
The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5

 
Corrective Actions listed in the letter to the owner were as follows:
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing
and mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective
International Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and
safe condition. Exterior doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in
sound condition, good repair, and weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants
within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable
of being opened and closed, as intended by the manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good
repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking



repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking
surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated rubbish, trash and debris,
including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, masonry, stucco
shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Complete Case File 



















































 

 

3/14/2025 
 
Danazia Sherri Brown, Charlotta Brown 
Diondrea Brown, Danetta Naomi Brown 
1617 Chicago 
Muskogee, OK 74001 
 

Case Number: 25-76092 
Street Address: 531 n 21ST 
Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/13/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 
statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
• The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
• Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

• The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 
 

 
CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  
 

 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 
Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 
property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 
dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 
will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 
the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 
*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
Lot 20 in Block 5 in FINDLAY HEIGHTS ADDITION to the City of Muskogee, 
according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma 



 

 

3/14/2025 
 
Charlotta Brown 
1617 Chicago 
Muskogee, OK 74001 

Case Number: 25-76092 
Street Address: 531 n 21ST 
Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/13/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 
statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
• The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
• Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

• The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 
 

 
CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 
You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  



 

 

 
 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 
Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 
property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 
dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 
will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 
the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 
*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 



 

 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
Lot 20 in Block 5 in FINDLAY HEIGHTS ADDITION to the City of Muskogee, 
according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma 



 

 

3/14/2025 
 
Danazia Sherri Brown 
1617 Chicago 
Muskogee, OK 74001 

Case Number: 25-76092 
Street Address: 531 n 21ST 
Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/13/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 
statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
• The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
• Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

• The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 
 

 
CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 
You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  



 

 

 
 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 
Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 
property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 
dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 
will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 
the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 
*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 



 

 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
Lot 20 in Block 5 in FINDLAY HEIGHTS ADDITION to the City of Muskogee, 
according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma 



 

 

3/14/2025 
 
Danetta Naomi Brown 
1617 Chicago 
Muskogee, OK 74001 

Case Number: 25-76092 
Street Address: 531 n 21ST 
Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/13/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 
statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
• The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
• Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

• The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 
 

 
CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 
You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  



 

 

 
 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 
Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 
property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 
dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 
will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 
the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 
*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 



 

 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
Lot 20 in Block 5 in FINDLAY HEIGHTS ADDITION to the City of Muskogee, 
according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma 



 

 

3/14/2025 
 
Diondrea Brown 
1617 Chicago 
Muskogee, OK 74001 

Case Number: 25-76092 
Street Address: 531 n 21ST 
Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/13/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 
statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
• The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
• Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

• The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 
 

 
CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 
You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  



 

 

 
 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on April 10, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 
Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 
property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 
dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 
will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 
the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 
*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 



 

 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
Lot 20 in Block 5 in FINDLAY HEIGHTS ADDITION to the City of Muskogee, 
according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma 















CODALE FORD
Highlight

CODALE FORD
Highlight


	Agenda
	_1.__Meeting Minutes 4/8/2025
	       ATT_Minutes
	_2.__2218 Lampton (DPP)
	       ATT_1 property pic
	       ATT_2 property pic
	       ATT_3 property pic
	       ATT_4 property pic
	_3.__2545 Monta PL (DPP)
	       ATT_1 property pic
	       ATT_2 property pic
	       ATT_3 property pic
	_4.__1301 Summit (DPP)
	       ATT_1 property pic
	       ATT_2 property pic
	       ATT_3 property pic
	       ATT_4 property pic
	_5.__1713 Houston (DPP)
	       ATT_1 property pic
	       ATT_2 property pic
	       ATT_3 property pic
	       ATT_4 property pic
	       ATT_5 property pic
	_6.__1714 Houston (DPP)
	       ATT_1 property pic
	       ATT_2 property pic
	       ATT_3 property pic
	       ATT_4 property pic
	_7.__400 N 13th (DPP)
	       ATT_1 property pic
	       ATT_2 property pic
	_8.__1411 Georgetown
	       ATT_Complete Case File
	dilap struc chklist 141q georgetown
	deed
	aff by surviving
	tax
	assess
	land
	prop pics 4-10-25
	1411 georgetown bld insp
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 4.10.25
	posted pic 4-10-25
	AFF OF PUB (PNRC) 4.10.25

	_9.__1710 S Cherokee
	       ATT_Complete Case File
	dilap struc chklist 1710 2 cherokee
	deed2
	tax
	assess
	land
	sos
	prop pic 4-10-25
	affidavit for wrong date
	dilp chklist 1710 2 cherokee
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 3.14.25 Both
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 3.14.25 reid
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 3.14.25 TAB
	posted pic 4-10-25
	AFF OF PUB (PNRC) 4.10.25

	_10.__531 N 21st 
	       ATT_Complete Case File
	dilap chklist 531 n 21
	2) Deed 1
	2) Deed 2
	2) Deed 3
	2) Tax Roll
	2) Assessor Report
	2) Land Records
	prop pics 4-10-25
	affidavit for wrong date
	bld insp chklist 531 n 21
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 4.10.25all
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 4.10.25CHARLOTTA
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 4.10.25dan
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 4.10.25danetta
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 4.10.25dion
	posted pic 4-10-25
	AFF OF PUB (PNRC) 4.10.25


